
OSCEOLA COUNTY 
LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORKING GROUP 

Quarterly Meeting  
March 9, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. 

Osceola County Administration Building, Conference Room 2501/2502 
1 Courthouse Square, Kissimmee, Florida 34741 

Virtual Meeting Link: www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting 
Telephone Conference: 407-906-2344, Conference Code: 969 926 543 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
In accordance with Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should 
contact the Emergency Management Office, 2586 Partin Settlement Road, Kissimmee, Florida, 34744, telephone (407) 742-9000, not later than five 
(5) days prior to the proceeding. 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Attendance 
  

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item) 
 

4. Membership Updates 
A. New member representatives 

1. Osceola County 
2. Reedy Creek Improvement District 

B. Approval of Membership List (Action Item) 
 

 
5. Approval of Minutes from December 8, 2022 LMS Working Group Quarterly Meeting (Action Item) 

 
6. Hear the Audience 

Except for those matters specifically exempted under the State Statute and Local Ordinance, the Working Group shall provide an opportunity 
for public comment prior to the undertaking by the Working Group of any action on the agenda. The Working Group will not vote on any item 
during this portion of the meeting. Rather, this portion of the meeting is to allow for public comments to be heard on items that are on the 
agenda for that meeting.  

 
7. Public Education and Outreach Presentation 

A. Florida Division of Emergency Management’s Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program 
- Grant Goodwin, HLMP Program Manager; Brigette Carrillo,  

 
8. Committee Reports 

A. Substantial Damage Subcommittee  
B. Public Involvement Subcommittee 

1. County Website Update 
a. MyOsceola Integration 
b. Dashboard 

C. Project Prioritization Subcommittee 
 

9. Project Priority List 
A. Updates 

1. Florida Silver Jackets/United States Army Corps of Engineers- Floodplain Management Service (FPMS) Project 
B. New Project Submissions  

1. Osceola County- Hoagland Property Acquisition (Project Score 35.16) (Action Item) 
2. Osceola County- Mill Creek Property Acquisition (Project Score 35.16) (Action Item) 
3. Toho Water Authority- Emergency Generators and Bypass Pumps (Project Score 39.24) (Action Item) 

C. Approval of Project List (Action Item) 
D. Other Community Mitigation Projects 

1. South Florida Water Management District- Flood Protection Level of Service Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting


OSCEOLA COUNTY 
LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORKING GROUP 

Quarterly Meeting  
March 9, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. 

Osceola County Administration Building, Conference Room 2501/2502 
1 Courthouse Square, Kissimmee, Florida 34741 

Virtual Meeting Link: www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting 
Telephone Conference: 407-906-2344, Conference Code: 969 926 543 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

10. Discussion Items 
A. Plan Updates 
B. Program Updates 

1. Planning Intern- Ryan Rodriguez, B.S. Public Administration (Candidate) 
a. Project Folders 
b. SharePoint 
c. Bylaws Review 
d. Goals Assessment 
e. Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (HIRA) Review 
f. Newsletter 

C. Funding Opportunities 
1. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Notice of Funding Availability- HMGP- DR-4673 Hurricane Ian (February 21, 2023) 
2. Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program 

D. Training Opportunities 
1. FL-603 Public Assistance Grant Program (March 16) 
2. FL-608 Emergency Work Eligibility (March 16) 
3. G-400 Advanced Incident Command System (March 29-30; April 13-14) 
4. FL-601 Preliminary Damage Assessment (May 18) 
5. AWR-347 Climate Adaptation Planning for Emergency Management (June 14) 

E. Meeting Updates 
1. FEPA Mitigation Working Group (March 10) 
2. FDEM Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program Webinar (March 10) 
3. FDEM Mitigate FL (March 14) 
4. Florida Silver Jackets (March 28) 

 
11. Adjournment (Action Item) 

 
(Previous and upcoming LMS Working Group meeting dates, materials, minutes, and recordings are available on Osceola 

County’s website at https://www.osceola.org/about-osceola-county/county-meetings/local-mitigation-strategy.stml) 
 

http://www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting
https://www.osceola.org/about-osceola-county/county-meetings/local-mitigation-strategy.stml


January 12, 2023 

Mr. Bill Litton, Chairman 
Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 

RE: Appointments to the Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group 

Dear Mr. Litton, 

Effective December 1, 2022, the designated individuals and their respective alternates who will 

represent Osceola County on the Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group are as follows:  

Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group 
Representative Designations 

Department Voting Representative Alternate 

Community Development Jose Gomez 
Jose.Gomez@osceola.org 
407-742-0231 

Raymond Stangle 
Raymond.Stangle@osceola.org 
407-742-0281 

Public Works Susan Gosselin 
Susan.Gosselin@osceola.org 
407-742-0542 

Linette Matheny 
Linette.Matheny@osceola.org 
407-742-0543 

Financial Services Yralee Mendez 
Yralee.Mendez@osceola.org 
407-742-1768 

Leslie Felix 
Leslie.Felix@osceola.org 
407-742-1715 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 

Respectfully, 

Beth Anne Knight 
Chief Administrative Officer 

mailto:Jose.Gomez@osceola.org
mailto:Raymond.Stangle@osceola.org
mailto:Susan.Gosselin@osceola.org
mailto:Linette.Matheny@osceola.org
mailto:Yralee.Mendez@osceola.org
mailto:Leslie.Felix@osceola.org




Status Name Title Organization E‐Mail Address Phone Number Mailing Address

Non‐Voting
Bill Litton 

(Chairman)
Director

Osceola County 

Emergency Management
bill.litton@osceola.org 407‐742‐9010

2586 Partin Settlement Road, Kissimmee, 

Florida 34744

Non‐Voting Richard Halquist            Operations Manager
Osceola County 

Emergency Management
richard.halquist@osceola.org 407‐742‐9016

2586 Partin Settlement Road, Kissimmee, 

Florida 34744

Non‐Voting
  Robin Hinson             

(LMS Coordinator)
Emergency Management Planner

Osceola County 

Emergency Management
robin.hinson@osceola.org 407‐742‐9012

2586 Partin Settlement Road, Kissimmee, 

Florida 34744

Voting
Susan Gosselin             

(Co‐Vice Chairwoman)
Natural Resource Manager

Osceola County             

Public Works
susan.gosselin@osceola.org  407‐742‐0542

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 3100, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting
Linette Matheny           

(Alt. to Susan Gosselin)
Assistant County Engineer

Osceola County   

Public Works
linette.matheny@osceola.org  407‐742‐0543

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 3100, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting Jose Gomez Development Review Director
Osceola County

Community Development
jose.gomez@osceola.org 407‐742‐0231

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 1400,

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting
Raymond Stangle

(Alt. to Jose Gomez)
Community Development Administrator

Osceola County

Community Development
raymond.stangle@osceola.org 407‐742‐0281

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 1400,

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting Yralee Mendez Finance Supervisor
Osceola County      

Financal Services
yralee.mendez@osceola.org 407‐742‐1768

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 2100, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting
Leslie Felix

(Alt. to Yralee Mendez)
Finance Manager

Osceola County      

Financal Services
leslie.felix@osceola.org 407‐742‐1715

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 2100, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Non‐Voting Jeremy Buchanon Water Resources Scientist
Osceola County             

Public Works
jeremy.buchanon@osceola.org 407‐742‐8652

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 3100, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting Ashley Willis Assistant Director
City of Kissimmee

Public Works
ashley.willis@kissimmee.gov 407‐518‐2177

101 Church Street, Suite 301, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting
Nagel Altrui                

(Alt. to Ashley Willis)
Stormwater Technician

City of Kissimmee

Public Works
nagel.altrui@kissimmee.gov 407‐518‐2536

101 Church Street, Suite 301, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting Jeremy Donovan Deputy Fire Chief
City of Kissimmee

Fire Department
jeremy.donovan@kissimmee.gov 407‐518‐2239

101 Church Street, Suite 200, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting
Alex Santos

(Alt. to Jeremy Donovan)
Budget Manager

City of Kissimmee

Finance Department
alex.santos@kissimmee.gov 407‐518‐2219

101 Church Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting John Hambley Planning Manager
City of Kissimmee

Development Services
john.hambley@kissimmee.gov 407‐518‐2145

101 Church Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting
Austin Blake

(Alt. to John Hambley)
Assistant City Manager

City of Kissimmee

City Manager
austin.blake@kissimmee.gov 407‐518‐2319

101 Church Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting
Cameron Crandell          

(Co‐Vice Chairman)
Deputy Public Works Director

City of St. Cloud

Public Services
cameron.crandell@stcloudfl.gov 407‐957‐7279

1300 9th Street, Building A ‐ 2nd Floor, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Alt‐Voting
Dara Hennessey 

(Alt. to Cameron Crandell)
Deputy Fire Chief Administration

City of St. Cloud

Fire Services
dara.hennessey@stcloudfl.gov 407‐957‐8409

900 Minnestoa Aveune, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Voting   Kevin Felblinger            Public Works Director
City of St. Cloud

Public Services
kevin.felblinger@stcloudfl.gov 407‐957‐7353

1300 9th Street, Building A ‐ 2nd Floor, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Alt‐Voting
Mike Cortez          

(Alt. to Kevin Felblinger)
Support Services Manager

City of St. Cloud

Police Department
misael.cortez@stcloudfl.gov 407‐891‐6743

4700 Neptune Road, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Voting Wendy Collazo Finance Department Director
City of St. Cloud

Finance Department
wendy.collazo@stcloudfl.gov 407‐957‐7314

1300 9th Street, Building A ‐ 2nd Floor     

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Non‐Voting Leigh Anne Tomaino Flood Plain Manager
City of St. Cloud     

Building Department
leighanne.tomaino@stcloudfl.gov 407‐957‐7275

1300 9th Street, Building A ‐ 1st Floor, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Voting Scott Knoebel Assistant Superintendent
SDOC

School Operations
scott.knoebel@osceolaschools.net 407‐483‐3661

809 Bill Beck Boulevard, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34744

Alt‐Voting
Rhonda Blake

(Alt. to Scott Knoebel)
Director of Planning Services

SDOC

Planning Services
rhonda.blake@osceolaschools.net 407‐518‐2964

809 Bill Beck Boulevard, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34744

Voting Larry Mattern Vice President Operations
Kissimmee Utility Authority

Operations
lmattern@kua.com 407‐973‐4164

1701 West Carroll Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Alt‐Voting Wesley Infinger Vice President Enginnering and Operations
Kissimmee Utility Authority

Engineering and Operations
winfinger@kua.com 352‐901‐7431

1701 West Carroll Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34741

Voting Robert Pelham Director Engineering Services
Toho Water Authority

Engineering Services
rpelham@tohowater.com 407‐944‐5132

951 Martin Luther Blvd, 

Kissimmee, Florida  34741

Alt‐Voting Chris Wilson Risk and Safety Manager
Toho Water Authority

Risk and Safety
cwilson@tohowater.com 407‐944‐5122

951 Martin Luther Blvd, 

Kissimmee, Florida  34741

Primary 

Voting
John Porter Civil Engineer P.E., CEM  Osceola Engineering, Inc. jporter@osc‐eng.com  407‐891‐0452 

1003 Florida Avenue, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Alt‐Voting
 Broc Althafer              

(Alt. To John Porter)
Civil Engineer P.E. Osceola Engineering, Inc. balthafer@osc‐eng.com 407‐891‐0452     

1003 Florida Avenue, 

Saint Cloud, Florida 34769

Alt‐Voting David Hamstra Stormwater Department Manager, P.E., CFM   Pegasus Engineering, LLC david@pegasusengineering.net 407‐247‐0003 
301 West State Road 434, Suite 309, 

Winter Springs, Florida 32708

Alt‐Voting
Leylah Saavedra            

(Alt. To David Hamstra)
Senior Project Engineer, P.E., CFM Pegasus Engineering, LLC leylah@pegasusengineering.net 407‐992‐9160

301 West State Road 434, Suite 309, 

Winter Springs, Florida 32708

Voting William "Bill" Peterson Citizen n/a bill@governmentresource.com 407‐201‐8933

Alt‐Voting Carolyn Chalifoux Citizen n/a carolyn57@aol.com 321‐218‐2587

Voting Jody Staley Board Member Osceola REDI jmtjodystaley@gmail.com 425‐737‐7255
1425 East Vine Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34744

Alt‐Voting Pat Filippone Board Member Osceola REDI filipponep@aol.com 407‐709‐7188
1425 East Vine Street, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34744

Non‐Voting Dylan Spader Territory Sales Manager Good Samaritan Society dspader@good‐sam.com 407‐933‐1999
4250 Village Drive, 

Kissimmee, Florida 34746

Non‐Voting Tanya Naylor Emergency Manager Reedy Creek Improvement District tnaylor@rcid.org  407‐560‐7355 
1900 Hotel Plaza Boulevard, 

Lake Buena Vista, Florida 32830

Non‐Voting Kimberly Lawrence Environmental Specialist IV Reedy Creek Improvement District klawrence@rcid.org 407‐828‐2241 
1900 Hotel Plaza Boulevard, 

Lake Buena Vista, Florida 32830

Non‐Voting Kathy LaMartina Regional Representative South Florida Water Management District klamart@sfwmd.gov 772‐678‐9872
421 SW Camden Ave, 

Stuart, Florida 34994

Non‐Voting Jim Cannon Intergovernmental Coordinator St. Johns River Water Management District jcannon@sjrwmd.com 407‐659‐4844
601 South Lake Destiny Road, 

Maitland, Florida 32751

Non‐Voting Dave Dickens               Intergovernmental Coordinator St. Johns River Water Management District ddickens@sjrwmd.com 321‐676‐6606
601 South Lake Destiny Road, 

Maitland, Florida 32751

Non‐Voting Blake Baker Project Manager Florida Department of Transportaion blake.baker@dot.state.fl.us 386‐943‐5372

Non‐Voting John Keating EHS Manager Skywater john.keating@skywatertechnology.com 407‐887‐1212 194 Neocity Way, Kissimmee, 34744

Non‐Voting John Corfield Corporate Emergency Preparedness Specialist Orlando Health john.corfield@orlandohealth.com 321‐841‐8239
44 Lake Beauty Drive, 4th Floor, MP 149

Orlando, Florida 32806

Non‐Profit Sector

Other Representation

Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group Membership (Revised February 2023)

Osceola County

City of Kissimmee

City of Saint Cloud

School District of Osceola County

Private Business Sector

Public At‐Large

Kissimmee Utility Authority

Toho Water Authority



OSCEOLA COUNTY 
LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORKING GROUP 

Quarterly Meeting  
December 8, 2022 – 9:00 a.m. 

Osceola County Administration Building, BCC Conference Room 4727 
1 Courthouse Square, Kissimmee, Florida 34741 

Virtual Meeting Link: www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting 

Telephone Conference: 407-906-2344, Conference Code: 162677908# 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
In accordance with Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should 
contact the Emergency Management Office, 2586 Partin Settlement Road, Kissimmee, Florida, 34744, telephone (407) 742-9000, not later than five 
(5) days prior to the proceeding. 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
Mr. Robin Hinson called the meeting to order  

 
2. Attendance 

Mr. Hinson conducted a roll call for both in-person and online participants. Quorum Present 
  

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item) 
Motion carried unanimously (Gosselin/Altrui) 

 
4. Membership Updates 

A. New member representatives 
Mr. Hinson mentioned that the team is still working on bringing Orlando Utilities Commission on as a voting member 
and OUC has drafted their documentation to adopt the plan. Once completed, the documentation will be submitted to 
the State and FEMA. 

B. Approval of Membership List (Action Item) 
Motion carried unanimously (Hambley/Donovan) 
 

 
5. Approval of Minutes from September 8, 2022 LMS Working Group Quarterly Meeting (Action Item) 

Motion carried unanimously (Gosselin/Hambley) 
 

6. Hear the Audience 
Except for those matters specifically exempted under the State Statute and Local Ordinance, the Working Group shall provide an opportunity 
for public comment prior to the undertaking by the Working Group of any action on the agenda. The Working Group will not vote on any item 
during this portion of the meeting. Rather, this portion of the meeting is to allow for public comments to be heard on items that are on the 
agenda for that meeting.  

 No requests to speak or public comments were received in advance of the meeting. 
 

7. Committee Reports 

A. Substantial Damage Subcommittee 

No meeting held in person. Presentation begun on the substantially damaged properties. The estimate for flood 
damage from Hurricane Ian is ~$20,505,364.50.   

B. Public Involvement Subcommittee 

Due to the storm, this meeting was canceled for this quarter.  The next meeting is scheduled for January 12th. Mr. 
Hinson discussed Osceola County Office of Emergency Management’s update of its Strategic Plan. One of the goals is 
to create a social media public outreach program specific to mitigation with messages available throughout the year. 
Office of Emergency Management also has plans in place for website improvements coinciding with the county-wide 
website improvement project. These improvements will include streamlined navigation and an interactive dashboard 
that was discussed at the last meeting. Lastly, Office of Emergency Management is considering branding opportunities 
for the LMS to highlight its importance to the community.  

C. Project Prioritization Subcommittee 

1. FDEM Presentation 

Mr. Hinson discussed the presentation given by the Florida Division of Emergency Management and the LMS 
Working Group’s outreach to the Florida Silver Jackets team. Following last quarter’s regular meeting, members of 
the LMS Working Group took the Florida Silver Jackets representatives on a tour of various potential project sites 
that will hopefully be selected for funding early next spring. The next subcommittee meeting is February 9th. 

 

8. Project Priority List 

A. Updates 

Mr. Hinson reviewed the projects removed from the unassigned list due to poor cost-benefit analysis outcomes. Other 
general updates were provided for funded projects. David Hamstra mentioned a possible extension for Hurricane Irma 
projects and stated that he will provide the LMS Working Group with more information once he is able to confirm details. 

 

http://www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting


OSCEOLA COUNTY 
LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY WORKING GROUP 

Quarterly Meeting  
December 8, 2022 – 9:00 a.m. 

Osceola County Administration Building, BCC Conference Room 4727 
1 Courthouse Square, Kissimmee, Florida 34741 

Virtual Meeting Link: www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting 

Telephone Conference: 407-906-2344, Conference Code: 162677908# 

Page 2 of 2 
 

B. New Project Submissions  

No submissions received. 

C. Approval of Project List (Action Item) 

Motion carried unanimously (Gosselin/Felblinger). 

D. Other Community Mitigation Projects 

1. City of Kissimmee- Police Department Generator 

Mr. Hinson explained the purpose of providing updates on other projects outside of the LMS.  The goal is to invite 
anyone to speak about mitigation projects their organizations are undertaking in order to avoid duplication of effort 
and enhance the reach of a project by combining efforts. Mr. Hinson invited Ms. Nagel Altrui to provide an update 
on City of Kissimmee’s Police Department Generator project.  Ms. Altrui explained that the project is aimed at 
upgrading the Department’s generators which had several complications during Hurricane Ian.  

 

9. Discussion Items 

A. Plan Updates 
Mr. Hinson again mentioned the update to the Osceola County Office of Emergency Management’s Strategic Plan, 
more specifically the hazard profiling process and the intent to update these profiles more regularly. Mr. Hinson 
mentioned the idea of creating a new subcommittee for this purpose with the goal being to keep the profiles as current 
as possible and identify any new hazards that may impact Osceola County. Secondly, Mr. Hinson mentioned that he will 
be working  on creating and implementing project assessment processes for the LMS Working Group, as it is something 
lacking in the project management workflow.  The intent will be to more regularly assess the impacts of completed 
projects.  This is information the State is greatly interested in and currently the LMS Working Group is not able to readily 
provide the information.    

B. Program Updates 
Mr. Hinson highlighted the goals for the LMS Working Group, including the creation of a newsletter to provide regular 
updates for Working Group members, including a compilation of FEMA, State, and other agency announcements. Work 
will continue on membership recruitment to get every sector and different agencies involved. Lastly, there will be a 
review of the LMS Working Group bylaws to keep current and make sure that the Working Group is following best 
practices. 

C. Funding Opportunities 

1. HMGP- DR-4673 Hurricane Ian 
Mr. Bill Litton explained the funding estimate which should be available at the end of January. Osceola will be a  
tier 1 county that will receive more money to utilize for mitigation efforts. The application window is expected to 
close in May 2023.  

2. My Safe FL Home 
Mr. Hinson explained the program that allows citizens to request a wind mitigation inspection and then follow up 
with a grant for funding for it.  

D. Training Opportunities 

Mr. Hinson announced the following upcoming training opportunities. 

1. FL-601 Preliminary Damage Assessment (January 4) 

Half day class 

2. FL-603 Public Assistance Grant Program (March 16) 

Half day class - Eligible for certificate after completion of the three class series 

3. FL-608 Emergency Work Eligibility 

Half day class - Eligible for certificate after completion of the three class series 

E. Meeting Updates 
Mr. Hinson announced the following upcoming meetings. 
1. FDEM Mitigate FL (December 13) 
2. Florida Silver Jackets (December 20) 
3. FEPA Mitigation Working Group (December 16) 

 
10. Adjournment (Action Item) 

Meeting dates for next year are discussed and Mr. Hinson explains that the meetings will be held in a new location.  
Jeremy Donovan motions to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously (Donovan/Gosselin) 

 
 

(Previous and upcoming LMS Working Group meeting dates, materials, minutes, and recordings are available on Osceola 
County’s website at https://www.osceola.org/about-osceola-county/county-meetings/local-mitigation-strategy.stml) 

 

http://www.osceola.org/go/LMSmeeting
https://www.osceola.org/about-osceola-county/county-meetings/local-mitigation-strategy.stml


3/8/2023

1

Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program
Osceola LMS March 2023

Welcome!

HLMP Webinars

March 10, 2023 at 2:00 pm

Potential HLMP Projects

Residential 
Wind Retrofit

Drainage 
Projects

Tree 
Trimming & 
Removal

Public 
Building 
Hardening

Up to $194,000.00 Award

Period of Performance: 
July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

1

2

3



3/8/2023

2

Deliverables

1. 
Identification & 

Inspection

2. Procurement 
& Property 
Information 

Sheet 
Submission

3. Construction

4. Close‐Out 
Package &

Final 
Inspection

Deliverable 1: Identification & Inspection

Task “A” Identification:

• Identify appropriate structures to mitigate

Task “B” Inspection:

• Conduct applicable inspections, identify deficiencies

• Submit pre‐mitigation photographs & videos of structures

Deliverable 2: Procurement & PIS Submission

Task “C” Procurement:

• Create Scope of Work for deficiencies found in inspections

• Obtain Bids 

Task “D” PIS Submission:

• Complete Property Information Sheet for each structure

• Ensure PIS is submitted by 120 days from contract execution 

 Including inspections, procurement documents, & photos/videos

4

5

6



3/8/2023

3

Deliverable 3: Construction

Task “E” Construction:

• Upon BCA approval by the Division, the construction phase may begin

• Recipient pays contractors and submits invoices

• Submit Requests For Reimbursement 

Deliverable 4: Close‐Out & Final Inspection

Task “F” Close‐Out Package:

• Send official letter to Division when project is 100% complete

• Request Final Inspection and provide all final documents

Task “G” Final Inspection:

• The Division will conduct a final inspection 

• Ensures all work is complete

Contact Information

Ariba On Demand 

MyFloridaMarketPlace

Please ensure that your contact information is updated and correct for RFP!

7

8

9



3/8/2023

4

Get on Our Mailing List!

Email us at

HLMP@em.myflorida.com to be added to HLMP’s 
address book, and we will notify you when RFP 
goes live.

10



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 1 of 3

Submission Date:Project Name: 

Primary Agency: Jurisdictions Benefited: Address: GPS: 

USNG: 

List Potential Funding Sources

Primary Funding Source(s): 

Local Cost-Share(s) (Match)
and Maintenance:

Primary Contact: Secondary Contact: Estimated Project Cost: Project Timeframe:

Name: Name: 

Estimated Annual 

Maintenance Cost:

Agency: Agency: Benefit Cost Analysis:

Email: Email: 

Phone: Phone: 

Flood Zone:

Partner Agencies:

Project submissions must include a benefit cost analysis. 
Projects with a BCA less than 1 will not be considered.
https://www.fema.gov/fact-sheet/fema-bca-toolkit-60-
installation-instructions

BCA:

Primary Community Benefit:

Primary LMS Category:

*Primary LMS Goal:

*Primary Community Lifeline:

*REFER TO THE REFERENCE SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 2 of 3

Additional Project Information:

Population Benefited: CRS Elements Addressed:

Benefits Critical Facilities: 

Benefits Critical infrastructure:

Project Lifespan:

Project Status:

Mitigates Repetitive Loss:
Yes No

Social Vulnerability Index: Consistency with Additional Long Range Plans:
Project submissions will be scored using the social 
vulnerability index provided with the FEMA national 
risk index: https://hazards.fema.gov/nri/map

SVI:

Examples: Comprehensive plans, floodplain 
management plan, etcetera

Yes No

Yes No

Primary Hazards Addressed:

Tropical Cyclone

Flooding

Tornado

Wildfire

Severe Thunderstorm 

Pandemic

Agriculture/Livestock Disease 

Geomagnetic Storm Sinkhole

Climate Change

Cyber Attack

Terrorism

Nuclear Facility Incident

Civil Unrest

Mass Migration

Transportation Incident

Hazardous Material Release

Attach relevant documentation if applicable



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 3 of 3 

Project Description:

Potential Disruption to Local Community: Potential Regulatory Compliance Issues:



2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 1/7

Benefit-Cost Calculator
V.6.0 (Build 20230103.1822 | Release Notes)

Benefit-Cost Analysis

Project Name: Hoagland Acquisitions

Using 7% Discount Rate Using 3% Discount Rate 
(For FY22 BRIC and FMA only)

Map
Marker Mitigation Title Property

Type Hazard Benefits (B) Costs (C)
BCR
(B/C) Benefits (B) Costs (C) BCR (B/C)

1
Acquisition @ 3345
Marsh Rd, Kissimmee,
Florida, 34746

DFA -
Riverine
Flood

$ 5,627,015 $ 5,528,539 1.02 $ 12,091,800 $ 5,563,198 2.17

2
Acquisition @
28.2677420;
-81.4346990

DFA -
Riverine
Flood

$ 5,627,015 $ 4,028,539 1.40 $ 12,091,800 $ 4,063,198 2.98

TOTAL (SELECTED) $ 11,254,030 $ 9,557,078 1.18 $ 24,183,600 $ 9,626,396 2.51  

TOTAL $ 11,254,030 $ 9,557,078 1.18 $ 24,183,600 $ 9,626,396 2.51  

12+

−

Leaflet | Tiles © Esri

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/
https://leafletjs.com/


2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 2/7

Property Configuration

Property Title: Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Property Location: 34746, Osceola, Florida

Property Coordinates: 28.267003995490725, -81.4380700147888

Hazard Type: Riverine Flood

Mitigation Action Type: Acquisition

Property Type: Residential Building

Analysis Method Type: Historical Damages

Cost Estimation
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Project Useful Life (years): 100

Project Cost: $5,500,000

Number of Maintenance Years: 100 Use Default:Yes

Annual Maintenance Cost: $2,000

Damage Analysis Parameters - Damage Frequency Assessment
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Year of Analysis was Conducted: 2023

Year Property was Built: 1974

Analysis Duration: 0 Use Default: No

Historical Damages Before Mitigation
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

OTHER OPTIONAL DAMAGES VOLUNTEER COSTS TOTAL

Damage Year Recurrence
Interval (years)

Damages ($) Category 1 ($) Category 2 ($) Category 3 ($) Number of
Volunteers

Number of Days Damages ($) Current Dollars? Inflated Damages
($)

2017 6 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 0 1,500,000 No 1,812,513

2022 5 2,500,000 0 0 0 0 0 2,500,000 Yes 2,500,000

Annualized Damages Before Mitigation
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Annualized Recurrence Interval (years) Damages and Losses ($) Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

5 2,500,000 70,956

6 1,812,513 302,085

Sum Damages and Losses ($) Sum Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

4,312,513 373,041



2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 3/7

Expected Damages After Mitigation
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

OTHER OPTIONAL DAMAGES VOLUNTEER COSTS TOTAL

Recurrence Interval (years) Damages ($) Category 1 ($) Category 2 ($) Category 3 ($) Number of Volunteers Number of Days Damages ($)

5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Annualized Damages After Mitigation
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Annualized Recurrence Interval (years) Damages and Losses ($) Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

5 0 0

Sum Damages and Losses ($) Sum Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

0 0

Standard Benefits - Ecosystem Services
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Total Project Area (sq.ft): 11

Percentage of Urban Green Open Space: 40.00%

Percentage of Rural Green Open Space: 0.00%

Percentage of Riparian: 50.00%

Percentage of Coastal Wetlands: 0.00%

Percentage of Inland Wetlands: 0.00%

Percentage of Forests: 10.00%

Percentage of Coral Reefs: 0.00%

Percentage of Shellfish Reefs: 0.00%

Percentage of Beaches and Dunes: 0.00%

Expected Annual Ecosystem Services Benefits: $7

Additional Benefits - Social
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Number of Workers: 25

Expected Annual Social Benefits: $303,905



2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 4/7

Benefits-Costs Summary
Acquisition @ 3345 Marsh Rd, Kissimmee, Florida, 34746

Total Standard Mitigation Benefits: $5,323,110

Total Social Benefits: $303,905

Total Mitigation Project Benefits: $5,627,015

Total Mitigation Project Cost: $5,528,539

Benefit Cost Ratio - Standard: 0.96

Benefit Cost Ratio - Standard + Social: 1.02



2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 5/7

Property Configuration

Property Title: Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Property Location: 34741, Osceola, Florida

Property Coordinates: 28.267741980155805, -81.4346989809697

Hazard Type: Riverine Flood

Mitigation Action Type: Acquisition

Property Type: Residential Building

Analysis Method Type: Historical Damages

Cost Estimation
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Project Useful Life (years): 100

Project Cost: $4,000,000

Number of Maintenance Years: 100 Use Default:Yes

Annual Maintenance Cost: $2,000

Damage Analysis Parameters - Damage Frequency Assessment
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Year of Analysis was Conducted: 2023

Year Property was Built: 1974

Analysis Duration: 0 Use Default: No

Historical Damages Before Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

OTHER OPTIONAL DAMAGES VOLUNTEER COSTS TOTAL

Damage Year Recurrence
Interval (years)

Damages ($) Category 1 ($) Category 2 ($) Category 3 ($) Number of
Volunteers

Number of Days Damages ($) Current Dollars? Inflated Damages
($)

2017 6 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 0 1,500,000 No 1,812,513

2022 5 2,500,000 0 0 0 0 0 2,500,000 Yes 2,500,000

Annualized Damages Before Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Annualized Recurrence Interval (years) Damages and Losses ($) Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

5 2,500,000 70,956

6 1,812,513 302,085

Sum Damages and Losses ($) Sum Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

4,312,513 373,041



2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 6/7

Expected Damages After Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

OTHER OPTIONAL DAMAGES VOLUNTEER COSTS TOTAL

Recurrence Interval (years) Damages ($) Category 1 ($) Category 2 ($) Category 3 ($) Number of Volunteers Number of Days Damages ($)

5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Annualized Damages After Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Annualized Recurrence Interval (years) Damages and Losses ($) Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

5 0 0

Sum Damages and Losses ($) Sum Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

0 0

Standard Benefits - Ecosystem Services
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Total Project Area (sq.ft): 11

Percentage of Urban Green Open Space: 40.00%

Percentage of Rural Green Open Space: 0.00%

Percentage of Riparian: 50.00%

Percentage of Coastal Wetlands: 0.00%

Percentage of Inland Wetlands: 0.00%

Percentage of Forests: 10.00%

Percentage of Coral Reefs: 0.00%

Percentage of Shellfish Reefs: 0.00%

Percentage of Beaches and Dunes: 0.00%

Expected Annual Ecosystem Services Benefits: $7

Additional Benefits - Social
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Number of Workers: 25

Expected Annual Social Benefits: $303,905



2/7/23, 12:49 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 7/7

Benefits-Costs Summary
Acquisition @ 28.2677420; -81.4346990

Total Standard Mitigation Benefits: $5,323,110

Total Social Benefits: $303,905

Total Mitigation Project Benefits: $5,627,015

Total Mitigation Project Cost: $4,028,539

Benefit Cost Ratio - Standard: 1.32

Benefit Cost Ratio - Standard + Social: 1.40



Osceola County, Florida; Bruce Harris & Associates, Inc., Osceola County,
Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property
Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 2/7/2023
0 160 320 ft

Hoagland Acquisitions
 







Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 1 of 3

Submission Date:Project Name: 

Primary Agency: Jurisdictions Benefited: Address: GPS: 

USNG: 

List Potential Funding Sources

Primary Funding Source(s): 

Local Cost-Share(s) (Match)
and Maintenance:

Primary Contact: Secondary Contact: Estimated Project Cost: Project Timeframe:

Name: Name: 

Estimated Annual 

Maintenance Cost:

Agency: Agency: Benefit Cost Analysis:

Email: Email: 

Phone: Phone: 

Flood Zone:

Partner Agencies:

Project submissions must include a benefit cost analysis. 
Projects with a BCA less than 1 will not be considered.
https://www.fema.gov/fact-sheet/fema-bca-toolkit-60-
installation-instructions

BCA:

Primary Community Benefit:

Primary LMS Category:

*Primary LMS Goal:

*Primary Community Lifeline:

*REFER TO THE REFERENCE SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 2 of 3

Additional Project Information:

Population Benefited: CRS Elements Addressed:

Benefits Critical Facilities: 

Benefits Critical infrastructure:

Project Lifespan:

Project Status:

Mitigates Repetitive Loss:
Yes No

Social Vulnerability Index: Consistency with Additional Long Range Plans:
Project submissions will be scored using the social 
vulnerability index provided with the FEMA national 
risk index: https://hazards.fema.gov/nri/map

SVI:

Examples: Comprehensive plans, floodplain 
management plan, etcetera

Yes No

Yes No

Primary Hazards Addressed:

Tropical Cyclone

Flooding

Tornado

Wildfire

Severe Thunderstorm 

Pandemic

Agriculture/Livestock Disease 

Geomagnetic Storm Sinkhole

Climate Change

Cyber Attack

Terrorism

Nuclear Facility Incident

Civil Unrest

Mass Migration

Transportation Incident

Hazardous Material Release

Attach relevant documentation if applicable



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 3 of 3 

Project Description:

Potential Disruption to Local Community: Potential Regulatory Compliance Issues:



2/7/23, 1:24 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 1/4

Benefit-Cost Calculator
V.6.0 (Build 20230103.1822 | Release Notes)

Benefit-Cost Analysis

Project Name: Mill Creek Circle Flood acquisition

Using 7% Discount Rate Using 3% Discount Rate 
(For FY22 BRIC and FMA only)

Map
Marker Mitigation Title Property

Type Hazard Benefits (B) Costs (C)
BCR
(B/C) Benefits (B) Costs (C) BCR (B/C)

1
Acquisition @
28.3204920;
-81.3895520

DFA -
Riverine
Flood

$ 2,666,594 $ 2,403,567 1.11 $ 5,724,387 $ 2,407,900 2.38

TOTAL (SELECTED) $ 2,666,594 $ 2,403,567 1.11 $ 5,724,387 $ 2,407,900 2.38  

TOTAL $ 2,666,594 $ 2,403,567 1.11 $ 5,724,387 $ 2,407,900 2.38  

1

+

−

Leaflet | Tiles © Esri

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/
https://leafletjs.com/


2/7/23, 1:24 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 2/4

Property Configuration

Property Title: Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Property Location: 34744, Osceola, Florida

Property Coordinates: 28.320491979047887, -81.38955203881001

Hazard Type: Riverine Flood

Mitigation Action Type: Acquisition

Property Type: Residential Building

Analysis Method Type: Historical Damages

Cost Estimation
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Project Useful Life (years): 100

Project Cost: $2,400,000

Number of Maintenance Years: 100 Use Default:Yes

Annual Maintenance Cost: $250

Damage Analysis Parameters - Damage Frequency Assessment
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Year of Analysis was Conducted: 2023

Year Property was Built: 1986

Analysis Duration: 38 Use Default:Yes

Historical Damages Before Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

OTHER OPTIONAL DAMAGES VOLUNTEER COSTS TOTAL

Damage Year Recurrence
Interval (years)

Damages ($) Category 1 ($) Category 2 ($) Category 3 ($) Number of
Volunteers

Number of Days Damages ($) Current Dollars? Inflated Damages
($)

2022 5 600,000 0 0 0 0 0 600,000 No 610,388

Annualized Damages Before Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Annualized Recurrence Interval (years) Damages and Losses ($) Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

5 610,388 122,078

Sum Damages and Losses ($) Sum Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

610,388 122,078



2/7/23, 1:24 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 3/4

Expected Damages After Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

OTHER OPTIONAL DAMAGES VOLUNTEER COSTS TOTAL

Recurrence Interval (years) Damages ($) Category 1 ($) Category 2 ($) Category 3 ($) Number of Volunteers Number of Days Damages ($)

100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Annualized Damages After Mitigation
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Annualized Recurrence Interval (years) Damages and Losses ($) Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

100 0 0

Sum Damages and Losses ($) Sum Annualized Damages and Losses ($)

0 0

Standard Benefits - Ecosystem Services
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Total Project Area (acres): 3.29

Percentage of Urban Green Open Space: 50.00%

Percentage of Rural Green Open Space: 0.00%

Percentage of Riparian: 10.00%

Percentage of Coastal Wetlands: 0.00%

Percentage of Inland Wetlands: 0.00%

Percentage of Forests: 40.00%

Percentage of Coral Reefs: 0.00%

Percentage of Shellfish Reefs: 0.00%

Percentage of Beaches and Dunes: 0.00%

Expected Annual Ecosystem Services Benefits: $54,371

Additional Benefits - Social
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Number of Workers: 12

Expected Annual Social Benefits: $148,806



2/7/23, 1:24 PM Version 6.0.0. Build 20230103.1822

https://bcaofficeaddin-prod.azurewebsites.net/projects?_host_Info=Excel$Win32$16.01$en-US$telemetry$isDialog$$16 4/4

Benefits-Costs Summary
Acquisition @ 28.3204920; -81.3895520

Total Standard Mitigation Benefits: $2,517,788

Total Social Benefits: $148,806

Total Mitigation Project Benefits: $2,666,594

Total Mitigation Project Cost: $2,403,567

Benefit Cost Ratio - Standard: 1.05

Benefit Cost Ratio - Standard + Social: 1.11



Osceola County, Florida; Bruce Harris & Associates, Inc., Osceola County,
Florida

Katrina S. Scarborough, CFA, CCF, MCF
Osceola County Property Appraiser

This map was prepared for the Osceola County Property
Appraiser's Office.  It is maintained for the function of this office
only  It is not intended for conveyance, nor is it a survey.

Date Generated: 2/7/2023
0 80 160 ft

Mill Creek Circle Acquisitions
 







Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 1 of 3

Submission Date:Project Name: 

Primary Agency: Jurisdictions Benefited: Address: GPS: 

USNG: 

List Potential Funding Sources

Primary Funding Source(s): 

Local Cost-Share(s) (Match)
and Maintenance:

Primary Contact: Secondary Contact: Estimated Project Cost: Project Timeframe:

Name: Name: 

Estimated Annual 

Maintenance Cost:

Agency: Agency: Benefit Cost Analysis:

Email: Email: 

Phone: Phone: 

Flood Zone:

Partner Agencies:

Project submissions must include a benefit cost analysis. 
Projects with a BCA less than 1 will not be considered.
https://www.fema.gov/fact-sheet/fema-bca-toolkit-60-
installation-instructions

BCA:

Primary Community Benefit:

Primary LMS Category:

*Primary LMS Goal:

*Primary Community Lifeline:

*REFER TO THE REFERENCE SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 2 of 3

Additional Project Information:

Population Benefited: CRS Elements Addressed:

Benefits Critical Facilities: 

Benefits Critical infrastructure:

Project Lifespan:

Project Status:

Mitigates Repetitive Loss:
Yes No

Social Vulnerability Index: Consistency with Additional Long Range Plans:
Project submissions will be scored using the social 
vulnerability index provided with the FEMA national 
risk index: https://hazards.fema.gov/nri/map

SVI:

Examples: Comprehensive plans, floodplain 
management plan, etcetera

Yes No

Yes No

Primary Hazards Addressed:

Tropical Cyclone

Flooding

Tornado

Wildfire

Severe Thunderstorm 

Pandemic

Agriculture/Livestock Disease 

Geomagnetic Storm Sinkhole

Climate Change

Cyber Attack

Terrorism

Nuclear Facility Incident

Civil Unrest

Mass Migration

Transportation Incident

Hazardous Material Release

Attach relevant documentation if applicable



Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy     
Project Submission Form 

Page 3 of 3 

Project Description:

Potential Disruption to Local Community: Potential Regulatory Compliance Issues:

AARON.SINES
Highlight

AARON.SINES
Highlight

AARON.SINES
Highlight

AARON.SINES
Highlight



�������������	
 ���������������������������������

������������  ��������!�����"��#��������������$����%&����&'� �()*���+,����+�����+��!-.+����/��0+��1����2++�� ����

34546789:;<8�:=>?@>=8;ABCDCE�FGHIJK�LMLNMOMNPOQLL�R�STUTVWT�XYZTW[ \]̂]_̀abcdea�f̂ghièejkdl]ma�ngo]p�qrsr�tuvwx�yzvsrx{v|�}~wx�w��|��r�wx��xr�w�v

���������������������� ����������������������������������������������� ¡¢��£���¤�� �����������¥�� � ¦��£���¡�¥¡£� §�̈��� ����©������¢ ��������¢ �����ª�¢ ����©������¢ ��������¢ ������ª�¢« ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶·«̧µ¹µ·º�»µ«¶¹¼·«·́· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�́µÈÉ¹ÊÊ Ç�Ë¹É·Ȩ̂ Ê¶·̧ Ç�ÊËµÉÊ¹¼ Ç�ËµÉ·́¹ ¹¶·̧´ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶́ÊÊ¹«µ·º�»µ«¶¹̧¸̧µÊ· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�«Ȩ́Ê¼Ȩ́́ È Ç�Ȩ̂«ÉÈȨ̂ ¹¶¼́ Ç�́Ȩ́́ Ȩ̧́́ Ë Ç�Ȩ̂¼ÉÈ́¹ ¶̧́·Ê ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶«̧¸̧µ··º�»µ«¶¹ÊÊÊ¹Ë· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�́É«¹́É«Ȩ̀ Ç�ÊÈµÉ¹Ȩ̂ ¼¶̧̧ Ç�́ÉȨ̈µÉÈÈË Ç�Êµ́É¹́¹ È¶Ȩ̀¹ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶«µÊ¼««·º�»µ«¶Ȩ̀ Ȩ̀·¼· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�¹É́Ë«ÉÊÈ· Ç�ÊÈµÉ¹Ȩ̂ ««¶Ê¹ Ç�¼ÉË¹ÈÉ́µ¹ Ç�Êµ́É¹́¹ «¼¶¼¼¼ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶«̧ Ȩ̀µ̧·º�»µ«¶¹µÊ¹Ȩ̈· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�́É«ẾÉ¹Ë́ Ç�́·̧ÉËȨ̂ «·¶Ê« Ç�́ÉË¼¼ÉÊ¼µ Ç�́«·ÉË́¹ «¹¶·«¸ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶«··́¹È·º�»µ«¶¹µµµµË· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�«É«Ê·É««¼ Ç�ÊÈµÉ¹Ȩ̂ ¶́ËË Ç�«É¼̧ Ȩ́«ËÊ Ç�Êµ́É¹́¹ ¹¶«·È ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶««̧µ«Ê·º�»µ«¶¼···̧µ· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�«É··ÈÉ·¼Ë Ç�ÊÈµÉ¹Ȩ̂ ¶̧̧́ Ç�«ÉÊË¼Ȩ́¼Ê Ç�Êµ́É¹́¹ Ê¶̧¼µ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶ÊÊÊ¼¼̧·º�»µ«¶̧«̧ÈµÊ· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�́É¼̧ Ȩ́ÈÊ« Ç�«ËµÉ¼Ȩ̂ «́¶ËÊ Ç�ÊÉ¼¼ÈÉ«¼µ Ç�́·́É¼́¹ «È¶¼̧Ë ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶Ê··««¹·º�»µ«¶¹«̧È·Ê· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�«É¹Ë·É¼́È Ç�́¹µÉÈȨ̂ ¼¶ËË Ç�́É·̧¼Ȩ́Èµ Ç�́¼́ÉÈ́¹ µ¶«È«· ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́¼¼·�¾²̄±Ã®�ÌÍÉ�ÎÅÂÂÅÏÏÉ�¾Æ²̄ÅÍ°É�Ê¹È¹¹ ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�¼̧ Ȩ́¹µ¹ Ç�µ«·ÉÊȨ̂ ·¶È· Ç�Èµ¼É·ÈÊ Ç�µ«¹ÉẾ¹ ·¶Ȩ̈«« ¬®̄°±²̄�³�Ë¼«�Ð°̄±Å®�ÑÃ±Ò̄�ÎÅ®Ó�ÔÆÕÍÉ�ÎÅÂÂÅÏÏÉ�¾Æ²̄ÅÍ°É�Ê¹È¹« ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�¼̧ Ȩ́¹µ¹ Ç�¹«·ÉÊȨ̂ «¶Êµ Ç�Èµ¼É·ÈÊ Ç�¹«¹ÉẾ¹ «¶µË«́ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�Ë¼«�Ð°̄±Å®�ÑÃ±Ò̄�ÎÅ®Ó�ÔÆÕÍÉ�ÎÅÂÂÅÏÏÉ�¾Æ²̄ÅÍ°É�Ê¹È¹« ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�¼̧Ȩ̧́ · Ç�̧«·ÉÊȨ̂ ·¶·Ë Ç�ÈµÉ¼́Ê Ç�̧«¹ÉẾ¹ ·¶«Ê«Ê ¬®̄°±²̄�³�́µ¶Ế··¹··º�»µ«¶¹ËÈËÊ·· ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�µÉÈ¼¼ÉµËÊ Ç�È«·ÉÊȨ̂ «́¶ÊÊ Ç�«́É«Ê¹É¼Ê¼ Ç�È«¹ÉẾ¹ «̧¶ËË«¹ ¬®̄°±²̄�³�Ë¼«�Ð°̄±Å®�ÑÃ±Ò̄�ÎÅ®Ó�ÔÆÕÍÉ�ÎÅÂÂÅÏÏÉ�¾Æ²̄ÅÍ°É�Ê¹È¹« ½¾¿�»�À®Á̄°Â±̄ÃÄ±Ã̄�¾°ÅÆÃ̄ Ç�¹É·¼ÈÉ́¹µ Ç�Ê«·ÉÊȨ̂ «Ê¶·È Ç�¼Ȩ́́ É́µ́´ Ç�Ê«¹ÉẾ¹ «È¶µËÖ×ÖØÙ�ÚÛÜÙÜÝÖÜÞß à�áâãäåæãçáç à�æãèéæãèâè æêäâ à�èëãæëäãéèá à�æãæáìãëáä éêäç �Ö×ÖØÙ à�áâãäåæãçáç à�æãèéæãèâè æêäâ à�èëãæëäãéèá à�æãæáìãëáä éêäç �

í îï ð îñîîîòîóòó ïôõö î
��

��� ��������������)��



Project No Facility Name (LS No.) Project Type Facility Type Lat/Long Utility Type
Number of People Served 

(Within Service Area)

Year 

Built
Est Total Project Cost

Est Annual 

Maintenance Cost

1 HATCHINEHA‐MASTER (94P) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.016848, ‐81.450102 Wastewater 981 $83,700.00 $1,000.00

2 BROADMOOR EAST (4P) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.233418,  ‐81.466683 Wastewater 5,581 $351,400.00 $1,000.00

3 ILAND OF BELLALGO (39P) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.166680,  ‐81.433349 Wastewater 7,311 $368,100.00 $1,000.00

4 San Remo/Hunter Rd (17P) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.183511, ‐81.766705 Wastewater 14,646 $368,100.00 $1,000.00

5 3999 Monterey Rd (27P) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.166786, ‐81.483496 Wastewater 7,278 $196,600.00 $1,000.00

6 SOLIVITA Shorehaven/Auburn (63P)               Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.100247, ‐81.488889 Wastewater 3,857 $368,100.00 $1,000.00

7 729 BARCELONA (89P) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.116813, ‐81.500068 Wastewater 3,437 $368,100.00 $1,000.00

8 REVE IV‐ 2251 Delmos Ave (30K) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.333556, ‐81.616783 Wastewater 8,760 $188,200.00 $1,000.00

9 ORANGE LAKES II‐ 8398 W. 192 (79K) Bypass Pump Lift Station 28.300114, ‐81.416703 Wastewater 5,087 $238,400.00 $1,000.00

10 Parkway WTP Emergency Generator Potable Water Plant Potable Water 1,000 $800,000.00 $1,000.00

11 Richard McClaughlin Plant  Emergency Generator Potable Water Plant Potable Water 1,000 $400,000.00 $1,000.00

12 Richard McClaughlin Well #6 Emergency Generator Well                 Potable Water 0 $600,000.00 $1,000.00

13 Camelot Wastewater Facility #4 Emergency Generator Waste Water Plant     28.32004, ‐81.49793 Wastewater 29,833 $700,000.00 $1,000.00

14 Champions Gate Lift Station (LS143) Bypass Pump Lift Station Wastewater 13,847 $300,000.00 $1,000.00

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

102,618

Total Project Cost $5,330,700.00

Federal Share (75%) $3,998,025.00

Local Share (25%) $1,332,675.00

5% Grants Management $266,535.00

Total Federal Request $4,264,560.00

This is optional, and is the maximum amount available for reimbursement

If the sub applicant request grants management funds, this is total amount 

that will be requested from the federal government                       

Total cost of the project. Does NOT include grants management

The 75% federal share of the total project cost only.

The 25% local share of the total project cost only. 

Toho Generator Data

Total Pop Served



Targeted for 

Generator

Combined Service 

Locations

Estimated 

Population Served Manifold LS

# of Service 

Locations

LS‐94P 21

LS‐95P 36

LS‐96P 56

LS‐97P 42

LS‐98P 25

LS‐99P 112

LS‐04P 159

LS‐107P 202

LS‐90P 487

Ls‐140P 388

LS‐138P 350

LS‐149P 75

LS‐39P 322

LS‐02P 226

LS‐133P 196

LS‐104P 505

LS‐118P 347

LS‐119P 265

LS‐148P 119

LS‐133P 196

LS‐17P 1248

LS‐13P 105

LS‐14P 424

LS‐15P 420

LS‐16P 205

LS‐18P 157

LS‐19P 282

LS‐20P 362

LS‐21P 595

LS‐36P 351

LS‐37P 195

LS‐136P 15

LS‐27P 321

LS‐22P 143

LS‐23P 432

LS‐24P 296

LS‐25P 387

LS‐26P 302

LS‐28P 285

LS‐63P 218

LS‐112 217

LS‐113 202

LS‐61P 79

LS‐62P 197

LS‐64P 235

LS‐89P 278

LS‐82P 281

LS‐81P 282

LS‐103P 182

LS‐30 1698

LS‐28 522

LS‐29 235

LS‐31 17

LS‐56 135

LS‐79 106

LS‐74 203

LS‐75 107

LS‐76 13

LS‐77 725

LS‐78 85

LS‐130 200

LS‐999 75

LS‐143 263

LS‐144 509

LS‐214 1068

LS‐241 167

LS‐260 871

LS‐221 1243

50871514LS‐79

138474121LS‐143

34371023LS‐89P

87602607LS‐30

72782166LS‐27P

38571148LS‐63P

73112176LS‐39P

146464359LS‐17P

LS‐94P 292 981

55811661LS‐04P







Pr
io

rit
y 

Nu
m

be
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ha

za
rd

Es
t. 

Ti
m

e 
Fr

am
e 

fo
r 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

Po
in

t o
f C

on
ta

ct
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
 B

en
ef

ite
d

Da
te

 A
dd

ed
 

to
 L

is
t

Po
te

nt
ia

l F
un

di
ng

 
So

ur
ce

s
To

ta
l E

st
. C

os
t

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

1
C

rit
ic

al
 F

ac
ili

ty
 G

en
er

at
or

s

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 f
iv

e 
(5

) 
m

ob
ile

 2
00

kW
/2

50
kV

A
 g

en
er

at
or

s 
th

at
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

ba
ck

-
up

 p
ow

er
 d

ur
in

g 
em

er
ge

nc
ie

s 
fo

r 
sh

el
te

r 
lo

ca
tio

ns
, 

he
al

th
ca

re
 f

ac
ili

tie
s,

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r 

cr
iti

ca
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
y;

 c
ur

re
nt

 g
en

er
at

or
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 in
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

ad
di

tio
na

l b
ac

k-
up

, 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

re
sp

on
se

 
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s

A
ll 

H
az

ar
ds

>
12

 M
on

th
s

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y

B
ill

 L
itt

on
, 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ire

ct
or

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e

9/
8/

20
22

H
M

G
P

, 
B

R
IC

$1
,2

55
,8

90
38

.2
4

2
Li

ft
 S

ta
tio

n 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

ow
er

P
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 p
er

m
an

en
t 

ge
ne

ra
to

rs
 t

o 
us

e 
at

 li
ft

 s
ta

tio
ns

 in
 t

he
 e

ve
nt

 o
f 

an
 

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
ow

er
 o

ut
ag

e.
 A

nd
 p

ig
ta

il 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.

F
lo

od
in

g,
 

H
ur

ric
an

e,
 

S
ev

er
e 

W
ea

th
er

, 
Li

gh
tn

in
g,

 
T

or
na

do

>
12

 M
on

th
s

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud
; 

T
oh

o 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y

 C
am

er
on

 
C

ra
nd

el
l, 

  
 

D
ep

ut
y 

  
  

  
 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 
D

ire
ct

or

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e

2/
16

/2
01

5
H

M
G

P
, 

P
D

M
$7

5,
00

0/
ea

ch

3
M

iti
ga

te
 F

lo
od

in
g 

on
 1

7t
h 

S
tr

ee
t

O
n 

17
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

at
 t

he
 S

en
io

r 
S

pe
ci

al
 N

ee
ds

 S
he

lte
r,

 f
lo

od
in

g 
oc

cu
rs

. 
N

ee
d 

to
 

ra
is

e 
th

e 
ro

ad
 a

bo
ut

 t
hr

ee
 f

ee
t,

 r
eb

ui
ld

 t
he

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

, 
an

d 
 in

st
al

l c
ur

b 
un

its
.

F
lo

od
in

g
>

12
 M

on
th

s
C

ity
 o

f 
S

t.
 C

lo
ud

 C
am

er
on

 
C

ra
nd

el
l, 

  
 

D
ep

ut
y 

  
  

  
 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 
D

ire
ct

or

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud
2/

16
/2

01
5

H
M

G
P

, 
P

D
M

$7
50

,0
00

 

4
C

ity
 H

al
l H

ar
de

ni
ng

P
ro

vi
de

 p
er

m
an

en
t 

ha
rd

en
in

g 
of

 t
he

 C
ity

 H
al

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
us

in
g 

hi
gh

 im
pa

ct
 r

at
ed

 
al

um
in

um
 c

ur
ta

in
w

al
l a

nd
 s

to
re

fr
on

t 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 g
la

zi
ng

. 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

70
0 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

cu
rr

en
tly

 h
ou

se
s 

C
ity

 IT
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 F
ire

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

, 
an

d 
R

ec
or

ds
. 

H
ur

ric
an

e,
 

T
or

na
do

, 
S

ev
er

e 
W

ea
th

er

18
0 

D
ay

s
C

ity
 o

f 
K

is
si

m
m

ee

N
ag

el
 A

ltr
ui

, 
  

  
S

tr
ee

t 
an

d 
S

to
rm

w
at

er
 

M
an

ag
er

C
ity

 o
f 

K
is

si
m

m
ee

2/
16

/2
01

5
H

M
G

P
, 

P
D

M
$4

.5
 M

ill
io

n

5
U

ni
fo

rm
 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 

N
ee

d 
un

ifo
rm

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 f

or
 p

um
ps

 a
nd

 g
en

er
at

or
s 

st
an

da
rd

 
pl

ug
 r

ec
ep

ta
cl

es
. 

C
ha

ng
e 

ou
t 

no
n-

st
an

da
rd

 p
lu

gs
 a

nd
 p

re
-m

ak
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
pi

g 
ta

ils
.

A
ll 

H
az

ar
ds

>
12

 M
on

th
s

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud

 C
am

er
on

 
C

ra
nd

el
l, 

  
 

D
ep

ut
y 

  
  

  
 

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 
D

ire
ct

or
r

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e

2/
16

/2
01

5
H

M
G

P
, 

P
D

M
$1

5,
00

0/
ea

ch

6
M

ar
sh

 R
oa

d 
- 

R
ep

et
iti

ve
 L

os
s 

P
ro

pe
rt

y
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 a
 f

lo
od

 f
re

e 
si

te
. 

T
he

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 f
lo

od
 r

is
k 

to
 

th
es

e 
re

pe
tit

iv
e 

lo
ss

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ill

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l c

os
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

N
F

IP
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
to

 in
di

vi
du

al
 h

om
eo

w
ne

r.
F

lo
od

in
g

>
12

 M
on

th
s

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
O

w
ne

r

S
us

an
 G

os
se

lin
, 

N
at

ur
al

 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
er

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y

2/
14

/2
01

1
H

M
G

P
, 

P
D

M
, 

F
M

A
, 

R
F

C
, 

S
R

L
$6

3,
37

5 

7
S

t.
 C

lo
ud

 F
ire

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
G

en
er

at
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
en

cl
os

ur
es

 a
nd

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
co

nn
ec

to
rs

 a
t 

F
ire

 S
ta

tio
ns

 #
31

, 
#3

2,
 a

nd
 #

33
.

T
ro

pi
ca

l 
C

yc
lo

ne
12

 M
on

th
s

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud

D
ar

a 
H

en
ne

ss
ey

, 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 o
f 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud
9/

9/
20

21
H

M
G

P
$3

50
,0

00
 

8
F

ire
 L

og
is

tic
s 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
H

ar
de

ni
ng

H
ar

de
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
F

ire
 L

og
is

tic
s 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

st
or

m
 s

hu
tt

er
s,

 im
pa

ct
 

w
in

do
w

s,
 r

oo
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
ga

ra
ge

 d
o

T
ro

pi
ca

l 
C

yc
lo

ne
12

 M
on

th
s

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud

D
ar

a 
H

en
ne

ss
ey

, 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 o
f 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud
9/

9/
20

21
H

M
G

P
$4

00
,0

00
 

9
F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
#3

2 
H

ar
de

ni
ng

H
ar

de
ni

ng
 o

f 
F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
#3

2 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

st
or

m
 s

hu
tt

er
s,

 im
pa

ct
 w

in
do

w
s,

 r
oo

f 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

et
c.

T
ro

pi
ca

l 
C

yc
lo

ne
12

 M
on

th
s

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud

D
ar

a 
H

en
ne

ss
ey

, 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 o
f 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

C
ity

 o
f 

S
t.

 C
lo

ud
9/

9/
20

21
H

M
G

P
$5

00
,0

00
 

10
B

ue
na

ve
nt

ur
a 

La
ke

s 
W

at
er

 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
P

la
nt

 U
pg

ra
de

C
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 e
ff

ic
ie

nc
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

F
lo

od
in

g
18

 M
on

th
s

T
oh

o 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y

R
ob

er
t 

P
el

ha
m

, 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

C
ity

 o
f 

K
is

si
m

m
ee

, 
O

sc
eo

la
 

C
ou

nt
y 

U
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
oi

nc
ia

na
12

/9
/2

02
1

H
M

G
P

$7
,9

43
,0

00
 

11
16

0 
A

cr
e 

S
ite

 A
qu

ife
r 

S
to

ra
ge

 a
nd

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
D

ro
ug

ht
 M

iti
ga

tio
n

A
qu

ife
r 

S
to

ra
ge

 a
nd

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

ns
is

tin
g 

of
 in

st
al

lin
g 

ne
w

 F
lo

rid
an

 
aq

ui
fe

r 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 w

el
ls

, 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
at

er
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
pl

an
t,

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
pu

m
pi

ng

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e

36
 M

on
th

s
T

oh
o 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
ob

er
t 

P
el

ha
m

, 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

C
ity

 o
f 

K
is

si
m

m
ee

, 
O

sc
eo

la
 

C
ou

nt
y 

U
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y 

P
oi

nc
ia

na
12

/9
/2

02
1

H
M

G
P

, 
B

R
IC

$9
7,

02
0,

00
0 

12

C
en

tr
al

 &
 S

ou
th

er
n 

F
lo

rid
a 

H
yd

ro
lo

gi
c 

M
od

el
 U

pd
at

es
 

&
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

T
he

 C
en

tr
al

 &
 S

ou
th

er
n 

F
lo

rid
a 

(C
S

&
F

) 
S

ys
te

m
 is

 t
he

 f
lo

od
 c

on
tr

ol
 s

ys
te

m
 

th
at

 r
eg

ul
at

es
 la

ke
 s

ta
ge

s 
an

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 f

lo
w

 s
ou

th
. 

It 
w

as
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

in
 t

he
 1

95
0s

-1
96

0s
 u

si
ng

 t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
la

nd
 u

se
 a

t 
th

at
 t

im
e 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
le

ve
l o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r 
a 

10
 y

ea
r 

st
or

m
 e

ve
nt

. 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r 
fa

ct
or

s,
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 t
he

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
flo

od
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
le

ve
l o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
by

 o
ve

r 
1/

2 
in

 t
he

 m
os

t 
of

 t
he

 u
pp

er
 K

is
si

m
m

ee
 B

as
in

. 
T

he
re

 is
 a

ls
o 

an
 u

na
cc

ou
nt

ed
 

fo
r 

dr
ai

na
ge

 a
re

a 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
of

 S
F

W
M

D
 t

ha
t 

dr
ai

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
C

&
S

F
 

sy
st

em
. 

Lo
ca

l, 
S

ta
te

 &
 F

ed
er

al
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

. 

P
ha

se
 1

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 u
pd

at
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
S

F
W

M
D

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 

w
at

er
sh

ed
 m

od
el

 f
or

 t
he

 C
S

&
F

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

un
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
flo

w
s 

fr
om

 o
ut

si
de

 t
he

 S
F

W
M

D
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s.
 T

he
 f

lo
od

 c
on

tr
ol

 le
ve

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 (
F

Y
17

-F
Y

18
).

  
P

ha
se

 2
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 le
ve

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pa

ct
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l a
nd

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
co

st
s 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 f
or

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 P

ha
se

 3
 c

on
si

st
s 

of
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

Im
pa

ct
 S

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 F

ed
er

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l p

er
m

itt
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

. 
 

F
lo

od
in

g

P
h.

1 
(M

od
el

in
g 

U
pd

at
e)

 –
 2

4-
36

 
m

on
th

s
E

st
im

at
ed

 t
o 

be
 a

 2
0 

ye
ar

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ro

m
 

m
od

el
 u

pd
at

e 
to

 
C

&
S

F
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
n 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

S
ou

th
 F

lo
rid

a 
W

at
er

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

K
at

hy
 L

aM
ar

tin
a,

 
R

eg
io

na
l 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y,

 C
ity

 o
f 

K
is

si
m

m
ee

, 
C

ity
 o

f 
S

t.
 C

lo
ud

, 
D

es
er

et
 R

an
ch

es
, 

S
F

W
M

D
, 

S
JR

W
M

D

4/
1/

20
15

H
M

G
P

, 
S

F
W

M
D

, 
S

JR
W

M
D

, 
lo

ca
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

en
tit

ie
s,

 
F

lo
rid

a 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
F

un
di

ng

P
ha

se
 1

: 
$8

,5
00

,0
00

13
O

ld
 C

an
oe

 C
re

ek
 R

oa
d 

M
et

al
 C

ul
ve

rt
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 c
ul

ve
rt

s 
fo

r 
O

ld
 C

an
oe

 C
re

ek
 R

oa
d 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

lo
od

in
g

V
ar

ie
s 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t
12

 M
on

th
s 

to
 2

 Y
ea

rs
O

sc
eo

la
 C

ou
nt

y
Li

ne
tt

e 
M

at
he

ny
, 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 C

ou
nt

y 
E

ng
in

ee
r

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y

4/
1/

20
15

H
M

G
P

, 
P

D
M

$5
00

,0
00

 
37

.9
4

O
sc

eo
la

 C
ou

nt
y 

LM
S 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 M

iti
ga

tio
n 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
Li

st
- U

na
ss

ig
ne

d



 

S TA T E  O F  F L O R I D A  

D I V I S I O N  O F  E M E R G E N C Y  M A N A G E M E N T 
Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

 Kevin Guthrie 
Director 

 

 
D I V I S I O N  H E A D Q U A R T E R S  Telephone: 850-815-4000   STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER 

2 5 5 5  S h u m a r d  O a k  B o u l e v a r d  www.FloridaDisaster.org   2 70 2  D i r ec t o rs  R o w  
T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F L  3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0     Or l an d o ,  F L  3 2 80 9 - 56 3 1  

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
To:  Local Governments, State and Regional Agencies, Indian Tribal   
  Governments, Local Mitigation Strategy Working Groups, and Private  
  Non-Profit Organizations Submitting Hazard Mitigation Grant Program  
  Applications for Hurricane Ian (DR-4673) 
 
From:  Kevin Guthrie, State Coordinating Officer 
 
Subject: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Notice of Funding Availability 
 
Date:  February 21, 2023 

 
Program Summary 
 
The Florida Division of Emergency Management (Division) is pleased to announce the 
availability of Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) funds as a result of the recent 
Presidential Disaster Declaration for Hurricane Ian (FEMA 4673-DR-FL).  
 
HMGP funding is authorized by Section 404 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief Act. 
This funding helps communities implement measures to reduce or eliminate long-term risk 
to people and property from natural hazards and their effects. The Division encourages all 
potential applicants to submit applications for projects that address eligible mitigation 
activities. The amount of HMGP funding available to the state is based on the total federal 
disaster assistance for the Presidential Disaster Declaration.    
 
Current Changes 
 
The Division will be using the FDEM Portal for the HMGP process. Applications are currently 
being accepted through the FDEM Portal and doing so does not require an additional hard 
copy submission. Hard copy applications are permitted pursuant to the Rule 27P-22, Florida 
Administrative Code; however, the Division highly encourages all applications to solely 
be uploaded through the FDEM Portal. If an applicant chooses to submit a hard copy of 
their application, a digital submission through the FDEM Portal is strongly advised, as 
processing and project management will be done through this system.  
 
If you have been granted access to the FDEM Portal for a past event, please use your 
existing account and do not re-register. If you have problems accessing your account, please 
use the FDEM Portal contact below. 
  

http://www.floridadisaster.org/


2 
 

Application Timeline 
 
The application period will close on May 31, 2023. The Division encourages potential 
applicants to submit complete applications before the close of the application period. 
Applications will only be accepted from eligible applicants as defined in the Minimum 
Program Eligibility section of this notice.   
 
FDEM Portal Submission: If you have not already registered for access to the FDEM Portal, 
please see the instructions in Attachment H to do so. The information required for submitting 
a complete application through the FDEM Portal is the same as the State of Florida HMGP 
Application (Attachment F), which can be used as a reference to collect all of the information 
necessary for your project prior to submission. If an application is submitted through the 
FDEM Portal, no hard copies will be required. 
 
 
A complete digital submission of your application, and all necessary supporting 
documentation, should be uploaded to the FDEM Portal no later than  

May 31, 2023 11:59 p.m. (EDT) 
 
It is imperative that your access request for the FDEM Portal is received by the 
Division no later than 5:00 p.m. EDT on May 31, 2023 in order to meet the application 
deadline. 
 

 
Hard Copy Filing:  If a hard copy is filed, please provide just one original of the State of 
Florida HMGP Application and all appropriate attachments. In addition, submit your project(s) 
and all relevant documentation to the FDEM Portal using the directions detailed above and 
in Attachment H.  
 
 
Any hard copy applications sent by mail or other carrier to the Division must be postmarked 
on or before May 31, 2023. Hand-delivered applications must be stamped in at the Division 
no later than 5:00 p.m. EDT on May 31, 2023. 
 

  



3 
 

 
The HMGP application and all other pertinent resources for completing the 
application may be obtained at the Division’s website located at 
www.floridadisaster.org/dem/mitigation/hazard-mitigation-grant-program/  
in the section HMGP Application and Resources. 

 
 
Questions regarding the FDEM Portal system may be directed to: 
Jared Jaworski 
(850)544-8372 
Jared.jaworski@em.myflorida.com  
 
Any completed hard copy applications must be sent to the following address: 
  ATTN: Kathleen Marshall, Hazard Mitigation Grant Program  
  Florida Division of Emergency Management 
  Mitigation Bureau 
  2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
  Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100 

 
 

Minimum Program Eligibility 
 
Eligible Applicants: According to the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 44 §206.434(a), 
the following parties are eligible to apply for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program funds: 
  

• State and local governments who have an approved Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) 
in accordance with 44 CFR §201.6, prior to receipt of HMGP subgrant funding for 
projects;  

• Private non-profit organizations or institutions that own or operate a private non-profit 
facility as defined in §206.221(e); and 

• Indian tribes or authorized tribal organizations. 
 
However, be advised that pursuant to Rule 27P-22, Florida Administrative Code, all project 
applications must go through the Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group (LMSWG) in the 
county where the project will take place. Any application sent to the Division without a signed 
endorsement letter, from either the Chair or Vice-Chair of an LMSWG, will be denied. 
 
Eligible Activities: Activities include mitigation projects that will result in protection of public 
or private property from natural hazards.  Activities for which implementation has already 
been initiated or completed are not eligible for funding.  Eligible projects include, but are not 
limited to, the following: 
 

• Acquisition or relocation of hazard-prone structures; 
• Retrofitting of existing buildings and facilities that will result in increased protection 

from hazards; 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/dem/mitigation/hazard-mitigation-grant-program/
mailto:Jared.jaworski@em.myflorida.com


4 
 

• Elevation of flood-prone structures; 
• Infrastructure protection measures; 
• Stormwater management improvements; 
• Minor structure flood control;  
• Flood diversion and storage;  
• Aquifer storage and recovery;  
• Floodplain and stream restoration;  
• Residential and community safe room construction; and/or 
• Generators for a critical facility, provided they are cost-effective, contribute to a long-

term solution to the problem that they are intended to address, and meet other project 
eligibility criteria as required by 44 CFR §206.434(c); or generators that are an integral 
part of a larger eligible project. 
 

Ineligible Activities: The state will not consider funding requests for the following: 
 

• Construction of new facilities (Nevertheless, the cost associated with above-code 
upgrades to new facilities may be considered);  

• Equipment such as emergency pumps, vehicles, and communication devices; 
• Stand-alone studies, design, and planning-related activities; 
• Tree removal, debris removal, and other forms of maintenance; or 
• Projects already in progress (Construction may not begin until the contract between 

the State and subrecipient is executed and the project has met requirements of the 
National Environmental Policy Act). 

 
Eligibility Criteria:  All projects submitted must meet minimum criteria to be considered for 
funding. An eligible project must: 
 

• Conform to the requirements stated in this Notice of Funding Availability; 
• Conform to the Florida State Hazard Mitigation Plan and the respective community’s 

LMS; 
• Conform to the funding priorities for the disaster, as established in the appropriate 

LMS; 
• Demonstrate cost-effectiveness; 
• Be technically feasible; 
• Benefit the designated disaster area; 
• Conform to all applicable environmental laws and regulations, as well as Executive 

Orders;  
• Solve a problem independently or constitute a functional part of a solution; 
• Benefit a National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) participating community that is not 

on probation or suspended from the NFIP; and 
• Meet all applicable State and local codes and standards. 

  



5 
 

Cost-Share Requirements 
 
Under the HMGP, FEMA will contribute up to 75-percent of the total amount approved under 
the grant award to implement eligible, cost-effective mitigation measures.  The applicant must 
provide the remaining 25-percent non-federal share.  Contributions, cash, and in-kind 
services are acceptable as part of the non-federal share.  Requirements for in-kind 
contributions can be found in 2 CFR §200.306. In-kind contributions must be directly related 
to the eligible project cost and are those personnel, materials, equipment and supplies 
owned, controlled, and operated by the applicant or a third-party contributor.   
 
Applicants may use the Global Match concept as part of the 25-percent non-federal share. 
Global Match permits a potential applicant to meet the non-federal share match by receiving 
credit for state and/or local government funds that were committed to a similar type of 
project(s).  These similar, non-federally funded projects must meet all of the HMGP eligibility 
requirements.  This means that if Global Match is approved, the applicant may receive up to 
100-percent federal share. Phased projects are not eligible for Global Match. 
 
Pre-Award Costs 
 
Prior to receiving a grant award, pre-award costs may be requested.  Pre-award costs include 
items such as engineering, environmental study, permitting, and other "soft" costs associated 
with a construction project.  Construction activities are not considered pre-award costs.  Pre-
award costs must be requested in writing by submitting a signed Pre-award request form.  
Directions for getting this form are included in Attachment A. 
 
Procurement 
 
Any procurement of property or services under a federal award must conform to 2 CFR §200 
Subpart D (§§ 200.317 - 200.326). This also includes any activities performed as a part of 
the pre-award request. 
 
Sub-Recipient Management Costs 
 
Per FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Interim Policy 104-11-1, HMGP projects 
awarded under disasters, on or after the effective date, are eligible for sub-recipient 
management costs (SRMC) up to a hard cap of 5 percent of their eligible and actual project 
costs. SRMC is a separate pool of funding and will not be calculated as part of the benefit-
cost analysis (BCA).  SRMC will be reimbursed at a 100 percent federal cost share following 
the submission of compliant source documentation in conformance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart 
E. Additional information on SRMC can be found in the attached application (Attachment F) 
and the HMGP SRMC Request Form (Attachment G). Any applicant requesting SRMC will 
need to submit Attachment G along with their application. 
  



6 
 

County Funding Allocation 
 
To ensure funds are distributed equitably, designated counties have been assigned a portion 
of the total HMGP grant.  The amount is based on a calculation of the proportional share of 
the total federal assistance under the Public Assistance (PA), Individual Assistance (IA), and 
Small Business Administration (SBA) programs. Commitment of project funds by the Division 
is contingent upon receipt of appropriate Legislative Budget Authority. 
 
These figures are shown in Attachment B and represent the estimated amount of HMGP 
funds currently available.  HMGP funding is available only to those counties that have a 
current FEMA-approved LMS.  Project applications will be considered only if: 
 

(1) The application is accompanied by an endorsement by the LMS Chairperson or 
Vice-Chairperson stating that the project is included in the current LMS; and,  
 

(2) If more than one project is submitted, the endorsement indicates the prioritization.  
A sample project submission letter is shown in Attachment C. 

 
The Division will attempt to fund each submitted project in priority order until the county’s 
allocation has been exhausted.  In accordance with Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) 
27P-22.006, the Division uses the following tiered allocation system up until the State 
application deadline with FEMA: 
 
Tier 1  
The available HMGP funds are allocated to counties included in the relevant Presidential 
Disaster Declaration in proportion to each county’s share of federal disaster funding from the 
Public Assistance (PA), Individual Assistance (IA), and Small Business Administration (SBA) 
Disaster Loan Program as of 120 days after a Disaster Declaration as reported by FEMA.  
Eligible projects submitted by each county included in the relevant Presidential Disaster 
Declaration will be funded in order of priority as outlined in the LMS until the allocated funds 
are exhausted or all eligible projects are funded. 
 
Tier 2  
Any allocation remaining after all eligible projects in any declared county are funded shall be 
re-allocated to those counties included in the relevant Presidential Disaster Declaration 
whose allocation was not sufficient to fund all submitted eligible projects. The order of priority 
for re-allocating funds is detailed in Attachment D. 
 
Tier 3  
In the event funds remain after the Tier 1 and Tier 2 processes, any remaining funds will be 
offered on a statewide basis as described in Attachment D.  
 
Please see Attachment D for a detailed explanation of funding tiers. 
 
  



7 
 

Funding Availability and Notification 
 
FEMA notifies the State of HMGP funding availability at the following milestones: 
  
Initial 30-Day Estimate 
This is an early estimate only and not an actual commitment of funding by FEMA.  Funding 
may increase or decrease based on actual disaster claims during the declaration period.  
These estimates are provided for planning purposes and to jump-start the HMGP application 
process.  

 
Obligation prior to 12 Months 
Prior to the 12-month lock-in, FEMA will only obligate funds up to 75% of any current 
estimate. This is to eliminate the risk of over-obligating funds for any given disaster in the 
event the 12-month lock-in is lower than initially estimated. 

 
12 Months from the Date of Declaration 
This represents the State’s Lock-in Amount. It is the maximum amount available that the 
state can expect to receive from FEMA. In rare occurrences, FEMA may conduct a  
subsequent review 18 months after the declaration, but only at the request of the State. The 
estimate from that review may cause the final lock-in to fluctuate up or down depending on 
the findings. 
 
It is important for potential applicants to recognize that HMGP funds are contingent upon 
FEMA’s reexamination of the disaster figures at the given time intervals.  A county’s funding 
allocation can increase or decrease after it has submitted an application.   
 
Technical Assistance 
 
The Division is in the process of scheduling HMGP application development workshop 
webinars.  The webinars will focus on the declared counties so that their project-specific 
concerns can be addressed by state staff.  The Division will be in touch with these counties 
in the next few weeks to finalize dates and times.  
 
Please check the Division’s website www.floridadisaster.org/dem/mitigation/hazard-
mitigation-grant-program for additional technical guidance. The Division will provide technical 
assistance throughout the application process. This includes assistance with the application 
process, Benefit Cost Analysis, Engineering Feasibility and Environmental/Historical 
Preservation Compliance.  If there are any questions regarding the allocation of funds or the 
project review and selection criteria, please call Bureau staff at one of the following numbers:  
 

Program Eligibility: (850) 815-4537 or (850) 815-4503 
Environmental: (850) 815-4582 
Engineering and Technical Feasibility: (850) 528-5713 

 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/dem/mitigation/hazard-mitigation-grant-program
http://www.floridadisaster.org/dem/mitigation/hazard-mitigation-grant-program


County
 Regular Projects 
HMGP Funding 

25%                  
Match Required

Alachua  $          1,788,082.07 596,027.36$             
Baker  $          1,781,434.88 593,811.63$             
Bay 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Bradford  $          1,778,269.79 592,756.60$             
Brevard 4,682,156.48$          1,560,718.83$          
Broward 1,927,404.90$          642,468.30$             
Calhoun 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Charlotte 80,144,916.39$        26,714,972.13$        
Citrus 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Clay 1,789,627.24$          596,542.41$             
Collier 36,063,710.00$        12,021,236.67$        
Columbia 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
DeSoto 12,787,418.78$        4,262,472.93$          
Dixie 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Duval 1,799,862.00$          599,954.00$             
Escambia 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Flagler 2,777,857.03$          925,952.34$             
Franklin 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Gadsden 1,780,574.38$          593,524.79$             
Gilchrist 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Glades 2,016,020.92$          672,006.97$             
Gulf 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Hamilton 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Hardee 5,717,742.47$          1,905,914.16$          
Hendry 2,387,537.32$          795,845.77$             
Hernando 1,800,482.61$          600,160.87$             
Highlands 6,698,625.36$          2,232,875.12$          
Hillsborough 15,970,058.55$        5,323,352.85$          
Holmes 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Indian River 1,828,373.13$          609,457.71$             
Jackson 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Jefferson 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Lafayette 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Lake 3,658,748.31$          1,219,582.77$          

FEMA-4673-DR-FL
30-Day Estimate as of 11/8/2022



County
 Regular Projects 
HMGP Funding 

25%                  
Match Required

Lee 339,993,584.38$      113,331,194.79$      
Leon 1,782,005.33$          594,001.78$             
Levy 1,781,171.55$          593,723.85$             
Liberty 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Madison 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Manatee 9,487,012.60$          3,162,337.53$          
Marion 1,784,797.06$          594,932.35$             
Martin 1,849,345.93$          616,448.64$             
Miami-Dade 2,950,885.29$          983,628.43$             
Monroe 3,582,750.09$          1,194,250.03$          
Nassau 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Okaloosa 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Okeechobee 2,301,620.34$          767,206.78$             
Orange 31,395,453.91$        10,465,151.30$        
Osceola 12,635,498.74$        4,211,832.91$          
Palm Beach 3,752,737.60$          1,250,912.53$          
Pasco 2,633,154.81$          877,718.27$             
Pinellas 6,348,797.74$          2,116,265.91$          
Polk 15,881,523.81$        5,293,841.27$          
Putnam 2,726,890.29$          908,963.43$             
Santa Rosa 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Sarasota 55,658,953.45$        18,552,984.48$        
Seminole 15,315,443.62$        5,105,147.87$          
St. Johns 3,382,904.01$          1,127,634.67$          
St. Lucie 1,799,296.25$          599,765.42$             
Sumter 1,824,584.85$          608,194.95$             
Suwannee 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Taylor 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Union 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Volusia 48,425,932.00$        16,141,977.33$        
Wakulla 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Walton 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             
Washington 1,778,269.79$          592,756.60$             

800,929,991.00$      266,976,663.67$      

Based on NEMIS as of 11/8/2022


	AGENDA
	nofa-4673-signed.pdf
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D
	Attachment E
	Attachment F
	Attachment G
	Attachment H
	6-month estimate of available HMGP funding.pdf
	HMPG County Allocation

	27P-22.pdf
	CHAPTER 27P-22
	27P-22.001 Purpose.
	27P-22.002 Definitions.
	27P-22.003 Eligibility.
	27P-22.004 LMS Working Groups.
	27P-22.005 Local Mitigation Strategy.
	27P-22.006 County Allocations and Project Funding.
	27P-22.007 Application.


	HMGP Application (1_2020).pdf
	A. The following information is required for the Environmental and Historic Preservation review:
	B. Executive Order 12898; Environmental Justice for Low Income and Minority Population:
	Project Title:      
	Section II - Project Description
	A. Hazards to be Mitigated/Level of Protection

	Section III - Project Location
	A. Site
	B. Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) Showing Project Site

	Section IV - Budget/Costs
	I. Funding Sources (round figures to the nearest dollar)
	J. Project Milestones/Schedule of Work

	Section V - Environmental Review & Historic Preservation Compliance
	No work can begin prior to the completion of the environmental (NEPA) review.  In order for the Environmental staff to conduct the NEPA review, all sections listed below must be completed.
	D. Alternative Actions



	FDEM Portal guide insert.pdf
	3. Recovery Grants: Provides additional information regarding recovery grants and clickable links into recovery grant applications
	Log into your FDEM Portal Account
	a. NOTE Authorized Applicant Agent: This is the individual who will receive a completed application for signature to be fully submitted to FDEM. Options: Checkbox: I am the authorized agent (Application Prepared By individual), OR Name, Title, Address...
	a. NOTE Some questions are multiple select with boxes marked “Available” and “Chosen.” For the Available options you want, highlight and use the arrow to move it to the “Chosen” box (Figure J).
	a. NOTE Budget amounts must equal Funding Source Amounts. Percentage of each Funding Source is auto-calculated upon updating the table after amounts are entered (Figures L and M).
	6. Attachments: There are 8 required documents that must be uploaded prior to submittal. To attach the required document, select the appropriate document from the files drop down list, click “Upload” to attach the file from your local computer. After ...
	a. NOTE Be aware that once a file is submitted, it cannot be retracted. If you accidentally upload the wrong document or need to update a file already submitted, just upload the new file with an updated file name denoting that it is the correct docume...



	Group15: Y
	Facilities: No
	Infrastructure: No
	Submission Date: 2/7/23
	Project Name: Hoagland Property acquisition
	Agency Responsible: Osceola County
	Jurisdictions Impacted: Osceola County, City of Kissimmee
	Address: 3345 Marsh Road
	GPS: 28.267003995490725, -81.4380700147888
	USNG: 
	Name 1: Linette Matheny
	Estimated Project CostName: 9000000
	Estimated Annual Maintenance CostName: 2250
	Project TimeframeRow1: 2.5 years
	Organization 1: Osceola County
	Organization_2: Osceola County
	Email: linette.matheny@osceola.org
	Email_2: susna.gosselin@osceola.org
	Phone: 407-742-0543
	Phone_2: 407-742-0542
	CostBenefit Review: 1.18
	Primary Funding Sources 1: FDEM/FEMA
	Local CostShares Match 1: Osceola County
	Name 2: Susan Gosselin
	Primary Funding Sources 2: 
	Local CostShares Match 2: 
	Community Benefit: [Protection of Public Health and Safety]
	LMS Category: [Floodplain Acquisition]
	LMS Goal: [To minimize the vulnerability of homes, institutions and places of employment to the effects of disaster]
	Community Lifeline: [Food, Water, Shelter]
	Flood Zone: AE/Floodway
	Partner Agencies: 
	Project Status: [Ready for construction]
	CRS: Activity 420,510, 520
	Plans: (Please list plan and reference/page number)
	SVI: 36.06
	Population benefited: [Project affects over 250,000 people]
	Project Lifespan: [40 or more years]
	Agriculture Disease: Off
	Pandemic: Off
	Severe Thunderstorm: Off
	Wildfire: Off
	Tornado: Off
	Flooding: Yes
	Tropical Cyclone: Off
	Geomagnetic Storm: Off
	Sinkhole: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Hazardous Material Release: Off
	Transportation Incident: Off
	Mass Migration: Off
	Civil Unrest: Off
	Nuclear Facility Incident: Off
	Terrorism: Off
	Cyber attack: Off
	Project Description ContinuedRow1: Acquisition of up to 20 homes along Shingle Creek at Hoagland blvd. Properties are on Hoagland, Marsh Road and Knowles blvd. All 20 were flooded in Ian and may have flooded in Irma. Acquired properties to be restored to natural state with pedestrian trail from Marsh Landing to Lancaster Ranch Park.
	Potential Secondary Impacts: 
	Potential Compliance issues: 


